
Bid 2019-03 Addendum 

Nov. 30, 2018 

 

Will you accept an alternate system to S2 if compatible with the other systems? 

No. 

 

Panic buttons 

-Specify the locations: 

  Town Hall: Front desk (counter), Tax Office (counter), First Selectman  Admin Asst. (counter), 

 First Selectman (desk),  Building   (counter), Town Clerk (counter), 

-Center Building: Human Services office, Senior Center, Social Worker, Youth Services – all at desks 

-Library: Circulation, Reference, Children’s – all at counters 

-Notifying the Police: 

   Panic button should trigger a sound or vendor should provide options for how police are 

 notified. The notification should not just be visual. 

 

Lockdown buttons 

Specify the locations: 

-Town Hall should have 3 not 2 buttons: 

  1 at the front desk, 1 in the Building Office and 1 in the Town Clerk’s Office 

-There should also be a lockdown button at the Center Building in the Human Services office  

 

Town Hall doors 

All doors need contact/door monitoring added.  

There are five entrances and six doors (the main entry has a double door). 

 

Center Building doors 

There are 10 exterior entrances/exits to the Center Building (not 11, as listed in the RFP), and a total of 

17 doors. All doors need contact and four need access control (one door each at the following locations: 

Senior Center entrance, Daycare entrance, Fitness Center entrance and Human Services office 

entrance). 

 



Library doors 

Instead of 3 entrances (as listed in the RFP), the Library needs 2 entrances with a card reader. One door 

at the main public entry and one of the double doors to its right. Both sets of doors should have contact 

strips. 

 

 

Etc. 

Are current S2 systems on same network? If not, can it be routed to same network? 

Yes. 

When was S2 installed? 

In 2009. 

Will  Floor Plans be made available for this project? 

Yes. See attachment.  

Will this RFP call for specific Manufacturer for Parts & Smarts? 

No.  

What is the existing software version running or revision  on the S2? 

We are running version is 4.9.09 

Can you provide the Serial Number of the S2? 

0006905 

Do you currently have SSA – Software Service Agreement? 

Yes. 

Can you provide the type of Card format you are currently using to swipe in? 

We use fobs. 

With the expectation of an addendum being released, will there be an extension for the Deadline to 

submit questions and  a New Bid Due date? 

No. 

 

 

 

 

 


